CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

DIAGRAM
Corner established this survey. T11S R 37 E
S 1/16
S 19 S 20

Description of corner evidence found:

Description of monument and uccessories | ostabiished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner.

‘Set a 2% inch brass cap on a 2 inch iron pipe, 31 inches long, 26 inches in the ground '
with a steel fence post alongside with signs 54-2 and 54-9 attached from which:

A pine, 6 ins. diam. bears S. 22° W., 16.0 ft. dist. marked 1/16 S 19 BT
A pine, 9 ins. diam. bears S. 54° W., 31.5 ft. dist. marked 1/16 S 19 BT

Each BT has a sign 54-3 attached below a band of red paint and has a brass washer
marked LS 1206 nailed flush with BT blaze.

Brass cap marked thus: T 11 8 R 37 E

S 1/16

S 19 ] s 20
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL : ' 1978
LAND SURVEYOR ORLS 1206

J /4 . é! 1 hereby certify the above corner was established on June 16, 1978,
: witnessed by T. Hanley, R. McKim and T.. Fisk.
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